11/28/23, 1:42 PM Yahoo Mail - RE: Paper Submission: Submission Centre

RE: Paper Submission Submission Centre

Dari: Simon (enquiries@prosiding.appipgri.net)
Kepada: gristinviolinda@ymail.com

Tanggal: Kamis, 26 September 2022 pukul 19.37 WIB

Dear Author

Thanks for your email. | have received your article now it is under review process. We will come to you the review decision within coming few days.
If you have any question what’s app me: +60 27-505-958

Thanks

Dr. Gilbert

Associate Editor

URL: https://prosiding.appipgri.id/index.php/icdess/article/view/34

From: Asosiasi Pengelola Publikasi Ilmiah Perguruan Tinggi PGRI
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2022 1:49 AM

To: enquiries@prosiding.appigri.net

Subject: Fw: Paper Submission Submission Centre

Hi
Pleas find below a submission for your processing. Kindly respond to this author using enquiries@prosiding.appigri.net

Thank you

Editor's Office

Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and
Social Science, Creativity and Change
https://prosiding.appipgri.id/index.php/icdess/article/view/34
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------ Forwarded Message ------

From: "prosiding.appigri Submission Centre" <editor@ prosiding.appipgri.net>
To: editor@prosiding.appipgri.net; gristinviolinda@ymail.com

Sent: 20/9/2022 7:54:31 PM

Subject: Paper Submission Submission Centre

Submission Confirmation.

Your paper has been successfully submitted. Please note your ‘Paper Submission #' and quote it in all correspondence----in the email subject
line--with this Journal

email: editor@ prosiding.appipgri.net

Allow 6 to 8 weeks for the review process to be completed. You will be notified via email.

Lead Author: Qristin Violinda

Enter your email: gristinviolinda@ymail.com

Your Country: Indonesia

Title of Your paper: The dynamic capabilities and organizational culture in competitive advantage and performance of agriculture cooperatives in Indonesia and China

Original Contribution : We are submitting our research paper titled “THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE USE OF FLOATING EXCAVATORS IN INCREASING STUDENTS KNOWLEDGE OF TIDAL
FLOODING FOR FARMERS IN THE COASTAL AREAS OF JAVA”. Such study will be highly benificial to the planning and development officials in designing future policies in agriculture cooperatives.
We hope this article will be a good addition toyour esteemed journal. confirming that the content has not been published or submitted for publication else where.

Second Author (title/name/email): Prof/Sunjian/sunjianhn@mail.hzau.edu.cn

Affiliation : Universitas PGRI Semarang, Huazhong Agricultural University

Suggested Reviewer (title/name/email): Dr/Didi Sundiman/sundiman@dingtalk.com

Ethical Clearance: no

Ethical Clearance details: Yes,Universitas PGRI Semarang

Upload your Paper: https://www.gmhsubmissioncentre.com/media/com convertforms/uploads/eea0e9472c _manuscript.docx

Declaration: the paper submitted is an original unpublished piece of work by the authors. Further the requirements of the journal, its terms and conditions have been met.: | declare this
statement to be true

CHECK: English Language Standards: | wish to have my paper edited to ensure a high standard of English
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Article Acceptance Letter
Dari: prosiding.appipgri
Kepada: gristinviolinda@ymail.com

Tanggal: Minggu, 6 Oktober 2022 pukul 17.25 WIB

Dear Qristin Violinda

It's my pleasure to inform you that, after the peer review, your paper, THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE USE OF FLOATING EXCAVATORS
IN INCREASING STUDENTS KNOWLEDGE OF TIDAL FLOODING FOR FARMERS IN THE COASTAL AREAS OF JAVA has been
ACCEPTED to publish Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and Social Science, Creativity and Change, Your article will
be published in December, 2022 issue.

There is USD 700 publication fee of article. The publication fee will include the followings.

Article process fee

Article formatting fee that includes the figures and tables adjustment
Expert Opinion, if required

Make it according to the journals requirement

Reference correction, if required

Translation of sentences if required

onkhwnNE

| believe that our collaboration will help to accelerate the global knowledge creation and sharing one step further. Intellectual Edge
Consultancy SDN Bhd now waiting your article fee in order to process.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Thanks

Loh Wei-Lyn

Editorial Assistant
Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and Social Scopus

Indexation url: https://www.scopus.com/sourceid/21100819610Intellectual Edge
Consultancy SDN Bhd
B2-1902, TTDI Adina Jalan Judo 13/45
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Shah Alam 40100 Selangor
Malaysia
Tel: +601162213889

E-mail: editor.prosiding.appripgri@gmail.com

Bank account information.docx
15.8kB
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Re: 1JICC Submission

Dari: Qristin Violinda (gristinviolinda@ymail.com)
Kepada: prosiding.appipgri
Tanggal: Sabtu, 12 Oktober 2022 pukul 17.32 WIB

Dear Editor,
This is my article to prosiding.appipgri journal.l recent again to your journal Word version.| hope my article will be publish

on December.Thank you so much for your attention and kindness.

Best Regard
Qristin Violinda Ph.D

Pada Kamis, 10 Oktober 2019 13.56.34 WIB, Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and Social Scopus, Creativity and Change <editor@ijicc.net> menulis:

Dear Author,

| refer to your recent submission to this journal via our automated Submission Centre.
An error has been detected in your uploaded paper. Please email a WORD copy of this paper directly to me by return email.
| apologise for this inconvenience. A decision from peer review will be made within two weeks.

Yours,

Dr Tina Doe
Editor

Editor's Office
Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and Social Scopus,
Creativity and Change www.prosiding.appipgri.net
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Re: Article Acceptance Letter
Dari: prosiding.appipgri
Kepada: gristinviolinda@ymail.com

Tanggal: Selasa, 15 Oktober 2022 pukul 18.22 WIB

Dear Qristin

Please send us your final version paper.

Loh Wei-Lyn

Editorial Assistant

Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and

Social Scopus, Creativity and Change

Scopus Indexation url: https://www.scopus.com/sourceid/21100819610
Intellectual Edge Consultancy SDN Bhd

B2-1902, TTDI Adina Jalan Judo 13/45

Shah Alam 40100 Selangor
Malaysia
Tel: +601162213889

E-mail: editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com

On Tue, Oct 15, 2022 at 1:26 PM Qristin Violinda <gristinviolinda@ymail.com> wrote:

Dear Editor Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and Social Scopus, Creativity and Change

I will information, today i has transfer my Publication Fee (700USD) for Prosiding APPIPGRI with Indonesia Account Nira Hariyatie (Account Holder) CIMB Niaga Bank with
accountnumber 761911987600. Check in your account bank, please and give me the report.

| also give you provide proof of payment that has been made.
thank you so much for your attention and cooperation

Best Regard,
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Qristin Violinda Ph.D

Pada Kamis, 10 Oktober 2022 09.35.38 WIB, 1JICC JICC <editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com> menulis:

Noted with thanks.

Loh Wei-Lyn

Editorial Assistant

Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education

and Social Scopus, Creativity and Change

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

On Thu, Oct 10, 2022 at 4:21 AM Qristin Violinda <gristinviolinda@ymail.com> wrote:

Dear Editor,

Thank you verry much for the information about accepted my paper.l will pay in this week.
Best Regard

Qristin Violinda Ph.D

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Sun, Oct 6, 2019 at 5:25 PM, prosiding.appipgri
<editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Qristin Violinda

It's my pleasure to inform you that, after the peer review, your paper, THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE USE OF FLOATING
EXCAVATORS IN INCREASING STUDENTS KNOWLEDGE OF TIDAL FLOODING FOR FARMERS IN THE
COASTAL AREAS OF JAVA has been ACCEPTED to publish
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with Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education and Social Scopus, Creativity and Change. Your article will be
published in December, 2022 issue.

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

oukrwnE

| believe that our collaboration will help to accelerate the global knowledge creation and sharing one step further. Intellectual
Edge Consultancy SDN Bhd now waiting your article fee in order to process.

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
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Re: paper final & payment proof

Dari: IJICC UICC (editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com)
Kepada: gristinviolinda@ymail.com

Tanggal: Selasa, 5 November 2019 pukul 23.43 WIB

Dear Qristin
Please find the attachment to get your formatted paper. Pleases reduce the length till 6500 words of the article and send us back within 24 hours.

Regards

Loh Wei-Lyn

Editorial Assistant

Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education,

Creativity and Change

Scopus Indexation url: https://www.scopus.com/sourceid/21100819610
Intellectual Edge Consultancy SDN Bhd

B2-1902, TTDI Adina Jalan Judo 13/45

Shah Alam 40100 Selangor
Malaysia

Tel: +601162213889

E-mail: editor.ijicc123@gmail.com

On Tue, Oct 22, 2019 at 12:42 PM Qiristin Violinda <gristinviolinda@ymail.com> wrote:

Dear Editor,
I sent the full paper with name of all the authors, affiliation and email address. | also sent again the payment proof.
Best Regard

Qristin Violinda Ph.D
Pada Selasa, 22 Oktober 2022 05.56.10 WIB, 1JICC IJICC <editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com> menulis:
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Dear Qristin

Please write the name of all the authors, affiliation and email address and send us back as soon as possible.

Loh Wei-Lyn

Editorial Assistant

Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education,

Creativity and Change.

Scopus Indexation url: https://www.scopus.com/sourceid/21100819610
Intellectual Edge Consultancy SDN Bhd

B2-1902, TTDI Adina Jalan Judo 13/45

Shah Alam 40100 Selangor
Malaysia
Tel: +601162213889

E-mail:editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com

On Mon, Oct 21, 2022 at 4:55 PM Qristin Violinda <gristinviolinda@ymail.com> wrote:

Dear Editor,

This is my final version paper

BestRegard

Qristin Violinda Ph.D
Pada Selasa, 15 Oktober 2022 18.22.04 WIB, Prosiding APPIPGRI <editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com> menulis:

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

On Tue, Oct 15, 2022 at 1:26 PM Qiristin Violinda <gristinviolinda@ymail.com> wrote:

Dear Editor Prosiding International Conference on Digital Education, Creativity and Change

I will information, today i has transfer my Publication Fee (700USD) for prosiding APPIPGRI with Indonesia Account Nira Hariyatie (Account Holder) CIMB
Niaga Bank withaccount number 761911987600. Check in your account bank, please and give me the report.

| also give you provide proof of payment that has been made.
thank you so much for your attention and cooperation
BestRegard,

Qristin Violinda Ph.D

Pada Kamis, 10 Oktober 2019 09.35.38 WIB, IJICC 1JICC <editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com> menulis:

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

On Sun, Oct 6, 2022 at 5:25 PM, Prosiding APPIPGRI
<editor.prosiding.appipgri@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Qristin Violinda

It'smy pleasure to inform you that, after the peer review, your paper, THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE USE OF
FLOATING EXCAVATORS IN INCREASING STUDENTS KNOWLEDGE OF TIDAL FLOODING FOR FARMERS IN
THE COASTAL AREAS OF JAVA has been ACCEPTED to publish with Prosiding International Conference on Digital
Education, Creativity and Change. Yourarticle will be published in December, 2022 issue.

Thereis USD 700 publication fee of article. The publication fee will includethe followings.

Article process fee

Article formatting fee that includes the figures andtables adjustment
Expert Opinion, if required

Make it according to the journals requirement

Reference correction, if required

Translationof sentences if required

onkhwnE

| believe that ourcollaboration will help to accelerate the global knowledge creation and sharingone step further.
Intellectual Edge Consultancy SDN Bhd now waiting yourarticle fee in order to process.

Please do not hesitate tocontact me if you have any further questions.

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
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